20011/12 - 36

THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 11th JANUARY 2012 at 7.00pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair :	Cllr R T Matthews		
Also present:	present: Cllr Mrs Keyworth, , K Brown, Mrs Jarratt, Cllr Mrs Powell, G Platts T Barker, A Hobson, M Burkinshaw, B Overal , J Frost.		
	Cllr P Johnson attended the NATS meeting representing Scawby Parish		
	Council.		
	Ridge Ward Councillors J England, N Poole and T Foster attended the NATS		
	meeting.		
In attendance :	Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.		
	One member of the public.		

PUBLIC FORUM

The member of public present advised the meeting that the bus timetables were out of date - Cllr England was asked to try and get the bus timetables updated and renewed in the bus shelters. The clerk will also ask the bus companies for new bus timetables to be displayed.

1.APOLOGIES : Cllr D Hulse, Cllr J Kitwood.

- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST No interests to declare.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 7th DECEMBER 2011.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to adopt the minutes of the meeting held on 7th December 2011 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 7th DECEMBER 2011.

- i) St Hybalds Grove nameplate sign this matter has been reported to N.L.C and a request made for the nameplate to be repaired.
- ii) Winter Review a snow warden support session is scheduled for 16/1/12 at 5.30pm at Pittwood House, Scunthorpe.
- iii) Cottages adjacent village hall Nelthorpe Estate representative has advised that no immediate work is planned for these cottages however they will be made scure.
- iv) Telephone kiosk village green the panels are being removed as they are being broken and it was agreed that the kiosk panels would not be replaced.
- v) The Grove It was suggested that a meeting be requested with representatives of the Grove – Cllr's Hobson and Kitwood represent the parish council, Cllr Mrs Jarratt represents the village hall. Cllr Hobson has asked PC Teal to ensure that all Police related incidents at the Grove are listed on the crime report.

2011/12 - 37

- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
 - i) Application 2011/1589 and 2011/1591 Planning permission and listed planning permission to create garden door and paved area at The Hall, Vicarage lane, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

CPRE Fieldwork magazine. CPRE – Planning explained. HUMBRELLA – Funding request for community transport – accounts requested. HUMBRELLA – magazine. N.L.C – Town and Parish Liaison meeting – 12/1/12 – 7pm – Civic Centre, Scunthorpe. Snow warden support session – 16/1/12 – 17.30pm – Council Chamber, Scunthorpe. Queens Diamond Jubilee – Beacons.

Clerk and Councils Direct magazine.

Letter from Nic Dakin MP thanking the parish council for inviting him to the Civic Service. N.L.C – Improve housing across North Lincolnshire.

7. FINANCE.

- i) Financial Statement to be provided next month.
- ii) Accounts for payment:

Payee	Cheque no	Amount
Clerk - Salary - December	2735	535.27
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 60 @ 65p – 19.50		
Stationery/photocopying – 37.23		
Stamps – 12.80		
TOTAL EXPENSES	2736	69.53
Barton Mowing services	2737	228.00
N.L.C – SLA	2738	431.16
Anglian Water	2739	15.67
D Jacklin – Moles	2740	108.00
CPRE – donation	2741	10.00

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept the above accounts for payment – proposed by Cllr A Hobson and seconded by Cllr B Overal and unanimously agreed.

INCOME RECEIVED : No Income received.

- iii) Insurance The insurance will be reviewed next month.
- iv) CPRE request for donation of $\pounds 10.00 IT$ WAS RESOLVED unanimously to provide a donation of $\pounds 10$ to the CPRE.

2011/12 - 38

8. POLICE MATTERS.

i) Ridge ward crime report – to be circulated by email when received. It was noted that lead had been stolen from the village hall roof.

9. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

- New highways matters to report.
 The sign needs replacing and road markings renewed at the T junction at the bottom of Church lane - damaged after a car accident.
- ii) New village matters:

Christmas Tree – it was suggested that the village had a central Christmas tree – either of the village green or in front of the village hall – it was agreed that this would be an agenda item later in the year to discuss for next Christmas. The hedge to the playing field needs cutting – clerk to ask John Richardson if he will undertake this work.

The bus shelter at the corner of Ermine Street/ Messingham Lane needs attention and resiting – clerk to ask Jim if he can undertake this work.

Queens Diamond Jubilee – notice in the parish magazine of a meeting of people interested in forming a group to organise celebrations for the village – notices to also go on notice boards and website. Meeting to be held Weds 8th February 2012 at 7pm in the garden room in the village hall.

11. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER

Meeting to plan celebrations for Queens Diamond Jubilee.

12. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING.

Quotation for Union Jack Flag. To consider donation to Village Hall – to be paid when 2012/13 precept received.

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING :

The next meeting of the Parish Council will take place on Wednesday 1st February 2012 at 7pm in the Garden Room.

There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 7.45pm.